Past Continuous

This tense is simple to form:

It uses the same structure as the present continuous, but the verb to be takes the past form.

· I was eating

· They weren’t watching

· Was she driving?

It is used in three main ways:

To say that something was happening over a period of time:

· I was watching TV last night.

To say what was happening when something else happened:

· I was watching TV when the phone rang.

· While I was watching TV the phone rang.

To say that two different actions were happening at the same time:

· I was watching TV while she was reading a book.

When we use this tense, we are giving the impression that an action or event or condition was still happening at the time described.

It was raining at 8:00 last night. (It hadn’t stopped raining)

Remember that as with the present continuous, it is usually for action verbs and not stative verbs, so:

I was thinking while I was on the train.

Not

I was thinking while I was being on the train.

